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little more than forty savon years ago, and is
as follows :

' On the Sunday after Ascension day, being
the 19th day of May, 1-44 , the new eburch of
St. Paul's, Port Robinson, (of which Mesrs.
Dilly Coleman, George Jordan, J. H. Lacey and
Dàvid Habershaw had beau thea building coin
mittee, and Hr. H. W. Tima their treasurer,
and Mr. John Warner the bu'lder) was opened
for divine service. The day was most anspi.
eous, sud thre cangregation, which campletal>'
filIcd th church, appcared gratified ad profit.
ed by the services of the day. On thie inter.
esting occasion the Sacrament of the Body and
Blood of Christ was administered for the firat
time in Port Robinson. Communicante: Mrs.
Fuller, Mr. and Mrs. Peter Lampman, Mr, Gao.
Keefer, Mrs. Koefer, Mr. and Miss Bradley,
Mrs. James Keefer of St. Peter's, Thorold, and
mrs, Laey, Mrs. Boyle, Mr. and Mrs. Haber-
khaw, Mr. snd Mrs, Canniff, Mr. and Mra. Gar.
dinor. ]Or, Comer, Mrs. Walter Biggar, Mr, and
Mre. James Wilson, Mrs. Todd and Mrs. Reav-
ley.,

With reference ta this extract, it is well ta
stata that aithougir the service tirus descriired
was the fret heLd in the Port Robinson churcl,
services had beau previously hold by Dr. Fuller
during a period of three years in the old frame
school houte, which atill stands in the village.
Two or three members of the congregation eau
recollect attending those earlier services. I. is
aiso well ta observe that the list of the com-
municants given above does not seemingly in-
dade the namas of all who were present at the
Holy Communion, as after the last name occurs
a blank, which it ws evidently the intention of
tao rev. recorder ta supply afiter further thought
aud inquiry. This blank will explain the ab-
sence of the namie of any persen whose children
row aliy have been led te believe that a father
or mother not mentioned was present at the
first communion.

The firet vestry meeting wae held on the 25 th
May, 1844, at which were presnt beside the
Rector of the parieh (Rev. Mr. Flier,) Mesers.
Coleman, Havershaw, Gardiner, Jordan, Lacy,
Davis, Brown, Canniff, Pierce and Shannon.
Amongst other renolutions passed was one in
the foliowing terme:

1 That thiose who will rent soet will always
bc glad to accommodate those who will winih ta
atuend the church and Lave no seats therein,
and that the sexton shall be instructed te how
respectable persons into any seat in the church.
Alter a few years the free seat system was
adopted and las been the unfailing raie since
tiat time.

Thre church as at first constructed was a sub-
stantial frame building, painted white beth
inside and outside, Very little was done te
alter ils appearance until Canon Robarte, who
succeaded the second Rector, Rev. Dr. Reed,
took charge of the pariah, Then the chancel
was improved by the addition of a woodan re-
redos and the introduction of choir banches and
other suitable chancel farniture.

Lataly, under the supervision of the present
Rector andihis energetic assistant, Rev. W. J.
lPiggott, who Lave been asisted by a committee
of earnest, progressive members of the congre-
gation, the church Las undergone such renova-
tion and adornment as have made it look, so far
as the interior is concerned, like soma new
tuilding. While the general appearance Las
been greatly improved, special attention Las
been given te the windows. A beautifully ex-
eented stained glass window, containing as its
subject St. Paul with the customary Roman or
straight eword in bis hand, suggestive of hie
martyrdom, ocaupies a place in the chancel
wall. This has been presented by the mambers
Of the Coleman family in mamory of their
fathor and mother, AlDly and Sarah Coleman,
who died respectively on Jan. 4Lh, 1888 and
Jan. 16th, 1887, Other windows, beautiful but
laes elaberte, ooegpying places in eho side

walls, commemorate persans with the dates of
their decease, as follows:

HugIh Rose, Nov. l9th, 1878; Wm. B. Jack-
son, July 26th, 1882 ; Wm. Reavley. Feb. 7th,
1885; George Jordan. Dc. 27th, 1852. John
B. Abbey, Dac. 12th, 1877; Mary A. WillIeon,
April 8th, 1888, Catherine and ber grandson,
Cameron leavoly, The members of the Gris-
dale family purpose adding another window,
which is ta ba placed above the front entrance.

The services of Sunday, Sept. 6th, were
largely attended. Rev. W. J. Piggott preached
In the mormnig. Rev. E. J. Fensenden lu the
afternoon, and Rev. W. J. Armitage lu the
evening. ln the afternoon Rev. P. L. Spencer
gave a brief sketch of the early history of the
ohnroh and congregation, and congratulated ail
concerned on the pleasiug and tasteful reeult of
the work of.the past few months. The number
of communicante at the morning service was
32, and the offerings given duriug the day
amoanted to $31.8,

DIOCESE OF HURON.

LoliDO.-A Memoial Service was held in
St. Matthaw's Church on Sunday evaning, the
13th imst. Miss M. Seaborne, daughter of the
Rev. Mr. Seaborne, died on the 9th. She was
a member of the choir, a Sanday echool teacher
and a worker in the several parochial associa
tions. She was dearly baloved by ail who
knew ber, and the congregation faut they bave
tost a most zealous and faithful leader in evory
good work. Her place in the choir ws draped,
ber books tied together in mourning, and the
hymns aIt in keaping with the object of the
service. By request 3ev, Canon Davies preach-
ed an appropriate sermon, drawing many les-
sons from the eudden removal of one of their
oo workers. The whole service was solamn,
and many tears were shed and slobs heard
during the delivery of the sermon. The
esteemed Rector and his family have the prayer.
ful sympathy of the whole congregation.

The Lord Bishop of Huron bas returned from
bis Maritime trip, and preached lu St. Paul's
Church Sunday night, There was a very large
congregation' Bis Lordehip appeare greatly
invigorated by hi rest, and his discoure, based
on the text, 'If the Son, therefore, aiail make
you fre, ye shall be frae indeed.'--St. John,

iii., 36-was o.e of tIe most vigorous and
elcquent of the Bishop's very able efforts. Ha
pokae of Jeens as the great liberator, whose

message ws sent alike te nations and indivi-
duale, and especially te those who were slaves
of a besetting habit or sin. The gospel of
Jeasu contained the answer te alt the grat
social and national questions of the day. The
preacher was particularly impressive when he
appealed personally te his hearers te accept
the liberty cffered by the Saviour; not to wait
till they became fit, The idea was illustrated
by the use of an hospital-it was not for con-
valescing patients, but for those who were sick;
the hospital of Jesus Christ was never closed.
To the Church the meassage came as an en-
couragement ta labor on, and rejoice in ail
trials and circumstances for her freedom was
bought with His precicus blood. The musical
service under Mr. George B, Sippi's direction
was worthy of the Lighest pi aine. There was
a strong choir and the selection and rendering
the authem, chants and hymne was beautifal ansd
appropriate.-Eree Press.

GLÂNwoRT.-This parish continues ta pro.
gress. It i2 but a few years since tiey built a
handsome brick Church, and now have a fine
brick rectory almot comploted. This is the
resait of a united effort of a little faithful con-
gregation. May it stimulat many othera in
the Diocase te greater exertions.

BauNoA,-Grace Church is presently to
have a chime of belle, costing about $2,000.
This will be a great boon te the whole town,

and the avent is looked forward ta with great
interest.

PAir.-The Rev. A. Corbatt of Dandalk
is about t3 taire charge of this Mission. The
congregation is Most anxious to have him in
their midet, and it is hoped that with two ser.
vices each Sanday marked imuprovements will
ha sean.

KXRKTON.-St. Paul's.-The annual Thanks-

giving Services in St. Paul'sOChurch on Sunday

evening, Sept 13th, were of a most interesting
character. Through the praiseworthy efforts
of the ladies of the congregation the interior of
of the Church was tastefully daoorated with
flowers, fruit and grain ; and basides a large
anhor Euspended over the chan:el. covcred
with mans and ont flavrrs.-the special design
of Mrs. R H. Robinson-tharo were placed on
the Communion Table several pots of flowers
in fuit bloom. One noticeable feature was a
large eaulifi veor at the foot of the lootern,
measunring 38 inobo in eircumforence and
weighing 8 ponde 10 onnces, grown in the
gardon of Capta W. H. Paieay. The audience
on Sunday numbered ovor 200 people, so that
extra sente had ta ba improvised ta accomm-
date ait prenant. Mach praise le due ta thra

Cercb choir for their rend ition cf the hyms
and chants, and aleo of a very appropriate
Anthem during the taking u) of the offertory.
The sermon by the Incumbent was founded on
1 Chron. xxix, 14: 'AIl things comea of The
and of thime own have we given Thee.'

On Monday evening a public entertainment
wat-given in the Town Hall, which proved a
gratifying succese. After a sumptuous harvest
dinner, providcd b>' the ladies, a programme
ws rendered consieting cf athems by the
chair, a sole b> Mr, Douglas Bryan, aud ercel.
lent addresses by Beo Mr. Hatten (Mcthodist),
Rev. Mr. Fietcher (Presbyterian), and Rev.
Mr. Brown.Serman, Churah of England clergy-
man at Hnsall. The proceeds netted 824, Rve,
Mr. Steele presided on the occasion.

1 DIOCISE OF ALGOMA.

AsPDL.-Sunday, August 16th, was observed
as the 5th anuiversary of the Church.

The day opeued with a celabration of the
Holy Eucharist at 8 a. m, the celabrant being
the Rev. J: . Boper, M.A, Bector of St.
Thomas, Turauta.

At il r'lcck tihe church was well filled, the
congregation (which numbared 75) being the
argest ou record sinue t.e poning dayý

Tha ev. . P. Lrwe, the incumbont of the
Mission, intoned Mattins and celebrated, the
lassons baing read by Mr. Davidson.

A ver>' earnest and impressive sermon was
preaoud b>' ti Raev. J. C. Ropar, from I Cor.
xv 3b. The festival concluded with ohoral
Evensong at 7:30.

Tie Rev. J. C. RIper aise preached te large
egragations uat L'inuelot and Allanaville in
tie afternoon and evening respectively.

The annual pionics have beau held at ABpin
and Lancelot during the past month, and bath
wre decided successes.

A meeting was Lald at Clifton Hall, on A.ug.
25tn, ta vote for delegates ta represent the
Di o'ee at the Provincial Synod, in accordance
with the Canon recently passed.

Gaassa.-On Wednesday, Sept. 2nd, the
Bishop of Algoma, assisted by the Missionary
at Huntsville, and the Catechist held service at
Grassmere, and consecrated the cometery of
St. Paul's Grassmere, , ta Almighty Gud, for the
burial of the dead, according ta the rites and
caremonies of the Church of England, that the
bodies of the faithfal may therein rest in peaco
and hope of the resurrection te eternal lita:
through Jasus Christ our L>rd.'

The Biehop left by the 3:30 p.m. train going
north, for the Sault Ste. Marie,


